
SmartComm Corp. 
100 North Biscayne Blvd Suite 400 
Tel305-908-7777 Fax 305-908-7777 

July 3 1 , 1999 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

To Whom It May Concern: 

StartComm Corp has the sufficient financial capability to provide, maintain and to meet its 
lease and ownerships obligation. We are currently generating income from our Computer / 
Cellular Sales Divisions, which have a projected gross sales of $59,490,000 with net 
profits of $5,852,000 as of December 1999. StartComm Corp will be offering the 
following discount international and US long distance calling services that deliver some of 
the best intemational telephone rates in the telecommunications industry, the best 
domestic long distance telephone rates, super discount calling cards and toll free 800/888# 
services. 

All of these high quality long distance telephone services have been very carehlly selected 
for value, quality, and broad appeal to the telecommunications services marketplace. We 
will offer the best prepaid calling cards, monthly billed post paid calling cards, the lowest 
international telephone rates WITHOUT SWITCHING, excellent 9.9 cpm commercial and 
residential long distance, 800# telephone service and global callback that allows WORLD 
TRAVELERS to call from anywhere in the world to anywhere in the world at greatly 
reduced rates. It's all right here! You will find that all the long distance telephone services 
here offer technology which is at the forefront in the telecommunications industry, both in 
marketing and in Telecom services. 

We are confident gross sales will be $3,883,000 with a net profits $1,150,000 as of 
December 2000. We have never failed to fblfill our commitments to our suppliers and 
customers and that we will be able to hlfill our commitment and financial responsibility 
that are being requested of us. 

Sincerely, 

SmartComm Corp 



** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
BUREAU OF CERTIFICATION AND SERVICE EVALUATION 

Application Form for Authority to Provide 
I n te rexc h a ng e Teleco m m u n ica t io n s Service 
Between Points Within the State of Florida 

Instructions 

+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or 
transfer, the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See 
Appendix A). 

4 Print or Tvpe all responses to each item requested in the application and 
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

4 Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a 
non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing 
certificate to another certificated company. 

+ If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Telecommu n icat i ons 
Bureau of Certification and Service Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6600 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 1 of 16 



1. This is an application for J (check one): 

( .I) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: 
Example, a certificated company purchases an existing certificated 
company and desires to retain the authority of both certificates. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: 
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an 
existing company and desires to retain the certificate of authority 
rather than apply for a new certificate. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: 
Example, a company purchases 51 % of a certificated company. 
The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 

5. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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6. Select type of business your company will be conducting ((check all that apply): 

Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to 
own and operate telecommunications switches and transmission 
facilities in Florida. 

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulWvolume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. Structure of organization; 

) Individual 
) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 

( ) Limited Partnership 

( s / ) Corporation ( 
( 
( ) General Partnership 
( ) Other 

8. If individual, provide: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1U96) 
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e 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

Ci tylStatelZi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
f y b C @ o o  yb q c j /  

If foreign corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

If usina fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration 
number: 

If a limited liabilitv partnership, provide proof of registration to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of 
the partnership agreement. 

Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
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Ci tylS tate/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

14. If a foreian limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: 

15. 

16. 

Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable): 

Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the n e of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
( A y e s  ( )No 

(b) If not, who will bill for your services? 

Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

Ci tylStatelZip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

(c) How is this information provided? 
J 

I- Q*,& B2Ll.h,, 771 

17. Who will receive the bills for your service? 

( jResidential Customers ( h l s i n e s s  Customers 
( ) PATs providers ( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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( ) Universities ( ) Universities dormitory residents 
( ) Other: (specify) 

18. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The apdication: 

Address: /o J b  ftr id p 6 3w3 LJFr V E  

CityiStateiZip: /4<71yh~l ~ FLOC 1 0  f i  3 316 P 
Telephone No.: 3 $14- ?33-3/ Fax No.: 2 ’ c  ‘TL 5 3127. 

Internet E-Mail Address: kV%wW @ &’f& f i  ’2 t 

Internet Website Address: 

(b) Official point of contact for the onaoina operations of the comDanv: 

Name: ~ / ~ L J E L  “fr&%k?P~ 

Internet Website Address: 

(c) C o m D I a i n t s/l n a u i r i es from custom e rs : 
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Address: { 6' 0 B l S C & p g  GL.d 1 )  G,-, / $  c / t )  'I, 

City/State/Zip: 41-q ! F ~ u ~ i f i f i  3-319 

Telephone No.: %J $ -';.OY - 7777 
Internet E-Mail Address: M , w ?  L @ S ~ @ ~ , Q M  I p i . Y  

Internet Website Address: 

List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) 

/ 

Fax No.: :%6 $2)$ 772 t 

19. 

has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

/vGP Q 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

(c) is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company. 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange 
telecommunications company and the circumstances involved. 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of 
telecommunications statutes and the circumstances involved. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
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has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange 
carrier, local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and 
the circumstances involved. 

(f 1 

20. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so, 
please explain. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with company, give reason whv not. 

/I& /4/ 4 

21. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services 
all that apply): 

(check 

3 J  MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1296) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 8 of 16 



Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
7 Method of access is 800 

b. MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 

i Method of access is 800 

C. MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 
sensitive) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 -1 

d. 

e. 

f. / 
9. 

h. 

MTS for pay telephone service providers 

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, 
Ring America, etc.). 

800 service (toll free) 

WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched facilities 

Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

j. 900 service 

k. Operator services 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1296) 
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Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 
patrons of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hos pi t a Is). 
Available to inmates 

I .  Services included are: 

Station assistance 
Person-to-person assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator verify and interrupt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. 
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

23. Submit the following: 

A. Financial capability. 

The application should con,ain the applicant's audited financial statements for 
the most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial 
statements, it shall so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive officer and chief financial officer affirmina that the financial 
statements are true and correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial 
statements, a projected profit and loss sfafemenf, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with 
financial insfitufions. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1296) 
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Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) 
should be provided: 

1. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to 
be served. 

2. A written exdanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. 

3. A written exdanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

B. 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

Managerial capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the 

C. 
company that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what 
company has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

Technical capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
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I 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

** APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT ** 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies 
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of . I5  of one Percent of its 
gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the 
gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of 
$50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a 
gross receipts tax of two and one-half Percent on all intra and interstate business. 

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra 
and interstate revenues. 

APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

ATTACH ME NTS: 

A - CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
C - CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE NETWORK 
D - AFFIDAVIT 

- FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES 
- GLOSSARY 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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** APPENDIX A ** 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I, (Name) I 

(Tit le) of 

(Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number 

# 
petitioner's request for a: 

, have reviewed this application and join in the 

( ) transfer 

( ) assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature Date 

Title Telephone No. 

Address: 
Fax No. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1296) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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** APPENDIX B ** 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the 
customer's deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following 
ways (applicant, please J check one): 

4 The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( 

The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 
(The bond must accompany the application.) 

J 
Telephone No. 

Address: 
Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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** APPENDIX C * 

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
in Florida. 

) or has not ( 1) previously provided intrastate telecommunications 

If the answer is has, fully describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

yy?Q 
D te 

Title Telephone No. 

Address: 
Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
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** APPENDIX D ** 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant 
has the technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide 
alternative local exchange company service in the State of Florida. I have read the 
foregoing and declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true 
and correct. I attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree 
to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead 
a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 
775.083." 

m 
Telephone No. 

Address: 
Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
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CR2E022 (1 -99) 

I certify from the records of this office that STARTCOMM CORP. is a corporation 
organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on November 26, 1996. 

The document number of this corporation is P96000096391. 

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through 
December 31, 1999, that its most recent annual report was filed on 
May 10, 1999, and its status is active. 

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution. 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the 
Second day of August, 1999 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

Division of Communication 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 

IXC TARIFFS 

I NTEREXCHANGE 
TECO M M U N I CAT I 0 N S E RVI C E 

StartComm Corp 
IOOBiscayne Blvd. Suite 402 

Miami, Florida, 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 1 

TITLE SHEET 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service 

and facilities for telecommunications services provided by StartComm Corp, Inc. with principal offices at 

100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402, Miami, Florida 33 132. This tariff applies for services fbrnished 

within the state of Florida. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copies 

may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company’s principal place of business. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 2 

CHECK SHEET 

The sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this tariff, are effective as of the date shown at the bottom 

of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes fiom the 

original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date of the bottom of this page. 

SHEET 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

REVISION 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Cop.  Inc . Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Title Sheet ........................................................................................................................................... 1 

Check Sheet ........................................................................................................................................ 2 

Table of Contents ................................................................................................................................ 3 

Symbols Sheet ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

Tariff Format Sheets ........................................................................................................................... 5 

Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations ................................................................................... 6 

Section 2 - Rules and Regulations ....................................................................................................... 7 

Section 3 - Description of Service ....................................................................................................... 12 

Section 4 - Rates ................................................................................................................................ 16 

ISSUED: July 30. 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE: 

Kenneth Jacobi. Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd. Suite 402 

Miami. Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 4 

SYMBOLS SHEET 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below: 

D - Delete or Discontinue 

I - 

M - 

N -  New 

R - 

T - 

Change Resulting In An Increase to a Customer’s Bill 

Moved From Another Tariff Location 

Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer’s Bill 

Change in Text Or Regulation But No Change In A Rate Or Charge 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE : 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 5 

TARIFF FORMAT SHEETS 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page . Sheets are 
numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is 
added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between 
sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC. For example, 
the 4th revised Sheet 14. Because of carious suspension periods, deferrals,. etc., the FPSC follows in 
their tariff approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the 
tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect. 

C. 
coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1.1.A.1 
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a). 
2.1.1.A. l.(a) I. 
2.1.1.A.l (a) I. ( i ) .  
2 .1 .1 .A. l (a ) I . ( i ) . ( l ) .  

D. 
the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the 
current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. 
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used 
on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised 
revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a 
particular sheet is the most current on file with the FPSC. 

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompanies 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE: 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 6 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the customer’s location to the Company’s network 
switching center. 

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are available to a customer to enable 
himher to access the carrier, and which are used by the carrier both to prevent unauthorized access to its 
facilities and to identify the customer for billing purposes. 

Company or Carrier - StartComm Corp, Inc. 

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity, which orders, service and is responsible for 
payment of charges due and compliance with the Company’s tariff regulations. 

Day - From 8:OO AM up to, but not including, 5:OO PM local time, Sunday through Friday. 

Evening - From 5:OO PM up to, but not including, 1 1 :00 PM local time, Sunday through Friday. 

Holidays - The Company’s recognized holidays are New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day. 

Nightmeekend - From 1l :OO PM, up to, but not including, 8:OO AM Sunday through Friday, and 8:OO 
AM Saturday, up to, but not including, 5:OO PM Sunday. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 7 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2. 1 Undertaking of the Company. 

The Company’s services and facilities are furnished for communications originating at specified 
points within the state of Florida under terms of this tariff. 

The Company’s installs operate and maintain the communications services provided herein 
in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this tariff. It may act as the 
customer’s agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities 
when authorized by the customer, to allow connection of a customer’s location to the Company’s 
network. The customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangements. 

The Company’s services and facilities are provided on a monthly basis unless ordered on a 
longer-term basis, and are available twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week. 

The selling of IXC telecommunication service to uncertified IXC resellers is prohibited. 

2. 2 Limitations. 

2. 2. 1 Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and provisions of this tariff. 

2 .2 .2  The Company’s reserves the right to discontinue h i s h i n g  service or limit the use of 
service necessitated by conditions beyond its control: or when the customer is using 
service in violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 8 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS continued 

2 .2  Limitations (Cont.) 

2.2. 3 All facilities provided under this tariff are directly controlled by the Company and the 
customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities, except with the 
express written consent of the Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply 
where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities. 

2.2.  4 Prior written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or 
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such 
permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service. 

2. 2. 5 Customers reselling or rebilling services must have a Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity an interexchange carrier for the Florida Public Service Commission. 

2. 3 Liabilities of the Company. 

2. 3. 1 The Company’s liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruptions, omissions, 
delays, errors, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of furnishing 
service or facilities, and not caused by the negligence of its employees or its agents, in 
no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer 
for the period during which the aforementioned faults in transmission occur. 

2. 3. 2 The Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against: 

(A) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the 
Material, data, information or other content transmitted over the Company’s 
Facilities. 

(B) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in 
connection with any service or facility provided by the Company. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE: 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2 . 4  Interruption of Service. 

2. 4. 1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service which is not due to the Company’s 
testing or adjusting, negligence or the customer, or to the failure of channels or 
equipment provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set 
forth in 2. 3. 1 herein. It shall be the customer’s obligation to notify the Company 
immediately of any service interruption for which a credit allowance is desired. 
Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being 
caused by any action or omission by the customer within his control, if any, fbmished 
by the customer and connected to the Company’s facilities. No r e b d  or credit will be 
made for the time that the Company stands ready to repair the service and the subscriber 
does not provide access to the Company for such restoration work. 

2 .4 .2  No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than 
twenty-four hours after the subscriber notifies the Company. 

2. 4. 3 The customer shall be credited for an interruption of more than twenty-four hours as 
follows: 

Credit Formula: 

Credit = N B  x C 

“A” - outage time in hours 
“B’ - total days in month 
“C” - total monthly charge for affected facility 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 



StartComm Corp, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 10 

2.5 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS continued 

Disconnection of Service by Carrier. 

The company (carrier), upon 5 working days written notice to the customer, may discontinue 
service or cancel an application for service without incurring any liability for any of the following 
reasons: 

2. 5. 1 Non-payment of any sum due to carrier for regulated service for more than thirty days 
beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service. 

2. 5 .  2 A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff. 

2. 5.  3 A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority having 
jurisdiction over such service. 

2. 5 .4  The company has given the customer notice and has allowed a reasonable time to 
comply with any rule, or remedy, and deficiency as stated in Rule 25-4.1 13, F.A.C., 
Rehsal or Discontinuance of Service by Company. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE : 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS continued 

2. 6 Deposits 

The Company does not require a deposit fiom the customer. 

2 . 7  Advance Payments 

For customers whom the Company feels an advance payment is necessary, the Company 
reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one (1) month’s estimated charges as an 
advance payment for service. This will be applied against the next month’s charges and if 
necessary, a new advance payment will be collected for the next month. 

2. 8 Taxes 

All state and local taxes (i. e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed 
as a separate line items and is not included in the quoted rates. 

2. 9 Billing of Calls 

All charges due by the subscriber are payable at any agency duly authorized to receive such 
payments. Any objection to billed charges should be promptly reported to the Company. 
Adjustments to customers’ bills shall be made to the extent that records are available andor 
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such charges are not in accordance with 
approved rates or that an adjustment may otherwise be appropriate. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.1  Timinp of Calls 

3.  1. 1 When Billing Charges B e h  and End For Phone Calls 

The customer‘s long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of the 
Company’s network. Usage begins when the called party picks up the received, (Le. 
when 2-way communication, often referred to as “conversation time” is possible.) When 
the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the 
local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio tone 
detection. When s o h a r e  answer supervision is employed, up to 60 seconds of ringing 
is allowed before it is billed as usage of the network. A call is terminated when the 
calling or called party hangs up. 

3.  1. 2 Billing Increments 

The minimum call duration for billing purposes is 1 minute for a connected call and 
calls beyond 1 minute are billed in l-minute increments. 

3.  1. 3 Per Call Billinp Charpes 

Billing will be rounded up to the nearest penny for each call. 

3.  1. 4 Uncompleted Calls 

There shall be no charges for uncompleted calls. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE : 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE continued 

3. 2 Calculation of Distance 

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate 
centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call. 

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the 
vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The Company uses 
the rate centers that are produced by Bell Communications Research in the NPA-NXX V & H 
Coordinates Tape and Bell’s NECA Tariff No. 4. 

FORMULA: 

2 2 
(Vl -V2) + (H1 - H2) The square 

root of: 10 

3. 3 Minimum Call Completion Rate 

A customer can expect a call completion rate [expressed as a percentage](number of calls 
completed / number of calls attempted) of not less than 90% during peak use periods for all 
FG D services (“1+” dialing). 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE continued 

3 .4  Service Offerinvs 

3.4. 1 StartComm Corp, Inc. Long Distance Service 

StartComm Corp, Inc. Long Distance Service is offered to residential and business customers. 
The service permits direct dialed outbound calling at a single per minute rate. Service is 
provided fiom presubscribed, dedicated or shared use access lines. Calls are billed in one-minute 
increments. No monthly recurring charges or minimum monthly billing requirements apply. 

3 .4 .2  StartComm Corp, Inc. 800 / 888 (Inbound) Long Distance Service 

StartComm Corp, Inc. 800 / 888 (Inbound) Long Distance Service is offered to residential and 
business customers. The service permits inbound 800 / 888 calling at a single per minute rate. 
Service is provided fiom presubscribed, dedicated or shared use access lines. Calls are billed in 
six-second increments, with six-second minimum call duration. No monthly recurring charges 
apply. A $10.00 minimum monthly billing requirement applies. Customers whose monthly 
usage is less than the minimum will be billed the minimum amount. 

3 .4 .3  StartComm Corp, Inc. Calling Card Service 

StartComm Corp, Inc. Calling Card Service is a calling card service offered to residential and 
business customers who subscribe to the StartComm Corp, Inc Long Distance Service-calling 
plan. Customers using the Carrier’s calling card service access the service by dialing a 1-800 
number followed by an account identification number and the number being called. This service 
permits subscribers utilizing the Carrier’s calling card to make calls at a single per minute rate. 
Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments after the initial minimum period of one (1) minute. 
There are no nonrecurring or monthly recurring charges. No calling card surcharge applies. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE: 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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3. . 4 .4  

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE continued 

Operator Services 

The Company’s operator services are provided to residential and business customers 
who “presubscribed” to this service for intrastate calling. Operator services include the 
completion of collect, station-to-station, person-to-person, third party billing and credit 
card calls with the assistance of a Carrier operator. Each completed operator assisted 
call consists of two charge elements (except as otherwise indicated herein): (i) a fixed 
operator charge, which will be dependent on the type of billing selected (e.g., calling 
card, collect or other) andor the completion restriction selected (e.g., station-to-station 
or person-to-person); and (ii) a measured usage charge dependent upon the duration, 
distance andor time of day of the call. 

3. 4.4. A Operator Dialed Surcharge 

This surcharge applies to Operator Station and Person-to-Person rated calls when the 
customer has the capability of dialing all the digits necessary to complete a call, but 
elects to dial only the appropriate operator code and requests the operator to dial the 
called station. The surcharge does not apply to: 

1) Calls where a customer cannot otherwise dial the call due to defective 
equipment or trouble on the StartComm Corp, Inc. network; and 

2) Calls in which a Company operator places a call for a calling party who is 
identified as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of hidher 
handicap. 

The Operator Dialed Surcharge applies in addition to any other applicable operator 
charges. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 4 - RATES 

4. 1 StartComm Corp, Inc. Long Distance Service 

Rate per minute - $0.07 1$0.25 
Plan is billed in full minute increments. 

4 .2  StartComm Corp, Inc. (Inbound) Long Distance Service 

Rate per minute - $0.15 I $0.35 
Plan is billed in six-second increments with a six second minimum. 

4. 3 StartComm Corp, Inc. Calling Card Service 

Rate per minute - $0.07 I $0.35 
Plan is billed in full minute increments. 
Calling Card Surcharge $1 .OO 

4 .4  Operator Services (For presubscribed customers) 

Collect Station-to-Station $1.00 
Collect Person-to-Person $3.25 
Per son-to-Per son $3.25 
Station-to-Station $1 .oo 
Customer Dialed Calling Card $1.10 
Operator Dialed Calling Card $1.95 
Operator Dialed Surcharge $1.00 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 EFFECTIVE: 

By: Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 4 - RATES continued 

4. 5 Determining Applicable Rate in Effect. 

For the initial minute, the rate applicable at the start of chargeable time at the calling station 
applies. For additional minutes, the rate applicable is that rate which is in effect at the calling 
station when the additional minute(s) begin. That is, if chargeable time begins during the Day 
Period, the Day, Rate applies to the initial minute and to any additional minutes that the call 
continues during the rate period, the appropriate rates from that period apply to any additional 
minutes occurring in that rate period. If an additional minute is split between two rate periods, 
the rate period applicable at the start of the minute applies to the entire minute. 

4.6 Payment of Calls 

4.6. 1 Late Payment Charges 

Interest charges of 1.5% per month will be assessed on all unpaid balances more than 
thirty days old. 

4 .6 .2  Return Check Charges 

A return check charge of $25.00 will be assessed for checks returned for insufficient 
funds if the face value does not exceed $50.00, $30.00 if the face value does exceed 
$50.00 but does not exceed $300.00, $40.00 if the face value exceeds $300.00 or 5% 
of the value of the check, whichever is greater. 

4.7 Restoration of Service 

A reconnection fee of $25.00 per occurrence is charged when service is re-established 
for customers who had been disconnected for non-payment. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE: 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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SECTION 4 - RATES continued 

4. 8 Special Promotions 

The company will, from time to time, offer special promotions to its customers waiving certain 
charges. These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specific starting and ending 
dates. 

4.9 Special Rates For The Handicapped 

4. .9. 1. Directory Assistance 

There shall be no charge for up to fifty calls per billing cycle from lines or 
trunks serving individuals with disabilities. The Company shall charge the 
prevailing tariff rates for every call in excess of 50 within a billing cycle. 

4. 9 .2  

4. 9. 3 

Hearing and Speech Impaired Persona 

Interstate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening rates for daytime 
calls and night rates for evening and night calls. 

Telecommunications Relay Service 

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, the Company will 
when billing relay calls discount relay service calls by 50 percent off of the 
otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that where either 
the calling or called party indicates that either party is both hearing and 
visually impaired, the call shall be discounted 60 percent off of the otherwise 
applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply only to 
time-sensitive elements of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per-call 
charge for the call and shall not apply to per-call charges such as a credit card 
surcharge. 

ISSUED: July 30, 1999 

By: 

EFFECTIVE : 

Kenneth Jacobi, Regulatory Affairs 
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 402 

Miami, Florida 33 132 
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OWNERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT 

CORPORATE OW NERSII I P 

Startcomm Corp., was incorporated under the laws of the State of Florida in 1996. 
The corporation has authorized, issued and outstanding 1,000 shares of common stock: 
3 3 3  are owned by Carlos Bertonatti and family members; 333 are owned by Gabriel 
Tanau. 333 are owned by Osvaldo Pirex; and the remaining 1 share is owned by Miguel 
Tarrau. In 1998, the Company organized two wholly-owned subsidiaries, Startcomm- 
Brazil, Ltd and Startcomm-Argentina, S.A., under the laws of each country, for the 
purpose of becoming reporting entities to the local taxing authorities, and conducting 
regular operating activities. 

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

Carlos Bertonatti - Chairman of the Board 

Mr. Bertonatti, co-founder of Startcomm Corp., is a licensed attorney in 
Venezuela. As an attorney, he represented several German telecom companies 
providing legal strategies for the Latin America telecommunication industry. 
Having almost two decades of experience in the industry, Mr. Bertonatti is an 
acknowledged legal authority in the industry. Capitalizing on his knowledge, Mr. 
Bertonatti founded a successful business that has the exclusive right of a U.S. 
Fortune 500 company for the import and distribution of cellular telephones in 
Argentina. In addition, he is a director and stockholder of several other 
businesses 

Gabriel Tarrau - PresidentKEO 

Mr Tarrau is a co-founder and President of Startcomm Corp. With fifteen years 
business experience in mobile telecommunication, Mr. Tarrau has personally 
developed a chain of cellular stores and distribution throughout Venezuela. In  
1994, in association with Mr. Carlos Bertonatti, he began representing a leading 
U S. Fortune 500 company for the exclusive import and distribution of cellular 
telephones to Argentina, becoming leading distributors in the market In addition, 
Mr Tarrau is responsible for the start-up of several successful businesses 

Osvaldo Pirex - Executive Vice President 

Mr Pirex has been the Executive Vice President of the Company since late 1997. 
He developed a successful telecommunication company in Sao Paulo, Brazil. Mr. 
Pirex brings three decades of substantial experience in the telecom industry, and 
excellent relationships with top executives from leading telecom Fortune 500 
companies He is considered an expert in the field of international communication 
and local telephone networks. Mr. Pirex is responsible for continuing developing 
facilities-based POPS in Latin America 
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Miguel Tarrau - Vice President of Operations 

M r  Tarrau, the brother of Mr. Gabriel Tarrau, has been the Vice President of 
Operations of the Company since late 1997. He received a Bachelor of Science 
degree in Civil and Construction Engineering from Florida International 
University Mr. Tarrau began his career, and uptimaly became Chief Engineer and 
Project Manager of a Florida statewide general contractor group In 1995, he 
joined a telecommunication company based in Venezuela providing several 
telecom products to the end user, thereby becoming knowledgeable of the 
industry Mr. Tarrau joined Startcomm in charge of the development and the 
deployment of the facilities-based infrastructure switch sites, and to implement 
this state-of-the-art technology. 
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Cu rricu I um Vitae 

Personal backgroundhformacion personal: 

1 Last Name/Apellido : lasprizza 
I Name/Nombre : Victor 
1 Date of birth/Fecha de nacimiento : 09/2 I /66 
1 Place of birth/Lugar de nacimiento : Venezuela 
1 Nacionality/Nacionalidad : Venezuela 
1 Married Status/ Estado Civil : Single 

1 ChildredHijos 
1 Address/Domicilio 

: None 
: 2333 Brickell Ave. Apt. 1706. Miami, FI. 33 I29  

Studies/ Estudios: 

1 Primary studies/Estudios primarios : Colegio Fray Luis Amigo, Yaracuy, Venezuela 
From/Desde - To/Hasta : 1972- I974 

1 Primary studies/Estudios primarios : Cranbrook Elementary School, Ohio, USA. 
From/Desde - To/Hasta : 1974- I976 

1 Primary studies/Estudios primarios : Colegio Fray Luis Amigo, Yaracuy, Venezuela 
From/Desde - To/Hasta : 1976- I980 

1 Secundary Studies/Estudios secundarios : Colegio Fray Luis Amigo. Yaracuy, Venezuela 
From/Desde - To/Hasta : 1980-1985 

1 University / U niversidad 
From/Desde - To/Hasta 
Field/Carrera 

1 University/Universidad 
From/Desde - To/Hasta 
Field/Carrera 

1 University/Universidad 
From/Desde - To/Hasta 
Field/Carrera 

: Universidad Tecnologica Del Centro. Guacara, Venezuela 

: Tecnico Superior Universitario, Mencidn Logistica 
: 1990-1993 

: Universidad Tecnologica Del Centro. Guacara, Venezuela 
: 1991-1994 
: Tecnico Superior Universitario, Mencidn Procedimientos y 
Mktodos. 

: Universidad Tecnologica Del Centro. Guacara, Venezuela 
: 1990-1995 
: Licenciado en Ciencias Gerenciales y Administrativas. 

1 Complementary studies/Cursos complementarios : Seminario sobre Calidad de Servicio en empresas Publica. 
IESA-Venezuela. 

1 Complementary studies/Cursos complementarios : Seminario sobre El Aseguramiento de Calidad del Servicio 
posventa. Camara de Comercio del Estado Carabobo. 
Venezuela 



. Complementary studiedcursos complementarios :Seminario sobre la Norma de Calidad. ISO-9000 
Camara de Comercio del Estado Carabobo, Venezuela. 

Previous experience/Experiencia previa : IBM de Venezuela. 
Asistente a la gerencia de Calidad de Servicio para 
Latinoamerica. Encargado de la mejora del Sistema OlGO 
(Ongoing Information Gain Optimizer) de Calidad de 
servicio para IBM Latinoamerica. 

: Rrelli de Venezuela. 
Diseiio de un sistema Gerencial de Calidad de Servicios 
para la mejora de procesos Administrativos y Gerenciales 

Actual position/Posicion actual : Administration Manager 

Number of years with Startcomm/Numero de 
Aiios con Startcomm : Since March 15, 1997. (3 Yeam) 

*Please feel free to add any additional information/Por favor afiadir cualquier informacion 
additional 



L U i s A V W N .  

e-mail: luis@Startcomm.net 
Home: 305-531-7127 

Experience Sep 98 - up-to-date Startcomm Corp. 
MMcssupportEngineer 
1 

1 Customer Support. 
1 

1 

a Planification of Dialing Plan. 
1 Trouble analysis MMCS system. 
1 Least Coast Routing's programming. 
1 

1 System Callback Management. 

Management and Maintenance of MMCSs Network. 

Provisioning of new providers and customers. 
Digital link's installation, T1, El, SS7. 

Management and Maintenance of PBX NOSTAR 

Miami, F1. 

Feb 96- Sep 98 S.A.E.C.A Caracas, Venezuela 
Support Engineer, Customer Service Department 
1 Management and Maintenance of Meridian 1 PBXs Options 11, 21, 51, 

61,71,81 Version E y C. 
1 Trouble analysis of Meridian 1 PBXs. 

1 Feature implementation Meridian 1. 
1 Planing and installation of PBX Meridian 1 option 11C. 
1 Digital and Analog link's installation, DTI, PRI, E&M. 

1 Consultant of ACD centers. 
1 Instructor of Meridian 1 Option 61 PBX. 
1 Technical Support of SS7 TURBO 7 analyzer, INET. 

Education Sep 87- Sep 95 Simon Bolivar University Caracas, Venezuela 
I 

Training Curses I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

m 

B.S. Electronic Engineer. 

MMCS SS7, NORTEL. F1, USA .Oct, 98 
MMCS Management System, NORTEL. F1, USA. Sep, 98. 
Flexible Call Detail Recording, NORTEL. F1, USA Sep, 98. 
MMCS Module 2 ,  NORTEL. F1, USA . Sep, 98. 
Meridian MAX NORTEL Meridian 1. Caracas, Vzla.Feb,98. 
Computer Network: Computer Architecture, Network Hardware, 
Network Administration Novell3.12, Advance Network Hardware, and 
Wire Structure. Caracas, Vzla. Sep 97 - Dec 97. 
Installation and Programming of MICOM Multiplexer Marathon 
Version. Caracas, Vzla. Nov 97. 



Software Skill 

. 

. 
NOSTAR PBX Administration, Installation and Maintenance. Caracas, 
Vzla. May 97. 
NOSTAR APLICATION: Voice Mail, SMDR, DCT, Open Door and 
E&M. Caracas, Vzla. May 97. 
Automatic Call Distribution, NORTEL Meridian 1 Caracas, Vzla. Dec 96. 
ISDN ( PRI2) , NORTEL Meridian 1. Caracas, Vzla. Ago, 96. 
Dbase Administration and Maintenance of PBX, NORTEL Meridian 1 
Option 11 .Caracas, Vzla. Ago 96. 
Meridian Voice Mail, NORTEL Meridian 1. Caracas, Vzla. Jm 96. 
Digital Trunk ( DTI2 ), NORTEL Meridian 1. Caracas, Vzla. May 96. 
Dbase Administration of PBX Meridian 1, NORTEL Option 
21/51/61/71/81. Caracas, Vzla. May 96. 
Maintenance of PBX Meridian 1, NORTEL Option 21/51/61/71/81. 
Caracas, Vzla. Apr 96. 

. Os: MS-DOS, Win95/98 . Applications: MS-OFFICE, Orcad, Procom Plus, Microsoft Publisher 3.0, 
Vision, Power Point, Meridian Administration Tools. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The International long distance service industry is among the fastest growing 
industries in the United States and the World. The demand for telecommunication 
services and the supply of telecommunication capacity have increased dramatically, with 
the demand generally staying ahead of supply. The international traffic continues to grow 
faster than the number of lines. Even though the total international traffic is expected to 
grow 5 8 O / O  to year 2000; the number of fixed main lines is expected to increase only 25%. 
The growth has been heled by a number of factors, including regulatory liberalization, 
technological advances, declining costs, competition, increased globalization of business, 
and economic growth. 

Historically, governmental telecommunication monopoly companies dominated the 
carrier business, creating an artificially high pricing structure for international voice 
traffic The high pricing was protected by law, making it illegal for services to be 
provided by any institution other than the governmental monopoly companies. These 
high prices inspired the use of new methodologies to reduce the costs of calling. 
International Callback, the practice of changing the point of origination to the least 
expensive country, offered an alternative, although somewhat cumbersome, method to 
international calling. Sending traffic as data over private lines represented another 
alternative approach However, ”Alternate Access” represents a business for the newly 
deregulated markets of the future, as both the local and the international carriers prepare 
for doing business in the new deregulated environment. All Latin American countries are 
in some phase of planning the deregulation and privatization of their telecommunications 
industry 

Startcomm Corp. (the Company), a United State facilities-based alternate access 
carrier, specializing in the transit of international long distance service to Latin American 
countries, targeting its services to larger carriers in the U.S., Europe, and Asia. As an 
alternate access carrier. the Company will provide wholesale voice transport and 
termination services to South America. These services will be provided to large U.S.  
based long distance carriers, and to large international carriers with switching capabilities 
i n  the United States. 

The technology is a telecommunication network based on point to point dedicated 
voice/fax/data circuits, transmitting value added long distance traffic to Latin America’s 
public switch telephone network. For the trafficking of voice switched minutes, the 
Company will interconnect to a Network Point-Of-Presence (POP) through fiber optic 
connection 

The Company’s objective is to build and operate 20 POP facilities, assuring high 
volume of long distance traffic, as well as building new markets quickly and efficiently. 
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Focusing on the strength of the Company and drawing on the distinctive individual 
talents of its management, a strategic plan has been developed that would effectively 
position the Company as a niche carrier for Latin American voice traffic, providing high 
quality, high capacity wholesale voice service at very competitive prices to prime carries 
such as AT&T, Sprint, and Frontier. 

In November 1998, the Company plans to commence its “Alternate Access Carrier” 
service operations in a 2,066 square foot facility at the New World Tower office building 
located in the heart of downtown Miami, Florida. The Company projects rapid growth, 
with revenues of $1.9 million in 1998, $36.9 million in 1999, $45.4 million in 2000, 
$47.1 million in 2001, and $49.5 million in 2002. The Company plans to emphasize the 
reinvestment of income for expansion through the increase in the number of POPs in 
Latin America. By the end of 1998, the Company is expecting to have POPs in Sao 
Paulo, Brazil, and Buenos Aires, Argentina. During the first quarter of 1999, the 
Company plans to open POPs in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil and Caracas, Venezuela. 

In order to accomplish the goals of its strategic plan, the Company anticipates raising 
$1.5 million from additional capital contribution from existing stockholders, and $3.0 
million from a bank loan. The proceeds will be used to purchase property and equipment, 
and for working capital requirements. 

The Company plans to continue its aggressive POP expansion program as new 
deregulation opportunities emerge in Latin America. The Company believes that 
opportunities will continue to increase as it expands the geographic scope of its 
operations and the products and services it offers, and management continue market 
research, locating and negotiating profitable markets to establish operations worldwide. 
By the end of 1999, the Company plans to commence negotiations to open POPs in the 
Dominican Republic having 416 million minutes of voice traffic, Mexico having 2.4 
billion, Colombia with 285 million, Ecuador having 157 million, and Peru with 144 
million. The Company’s future emphasis will be in the updating of its existing 
telecommunication equipment as new technology develops. 
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INDUSTRY BACKGROUND 

On February 1. 1996 the U.S.  Congress overwhelmingly passed the 
Telecomniunication Act of 1996. The act was the first comprehensive rewrite of the 
Communication Act of 1934, and dramatically changed the ground rules for competition 
and regulation in virtually all sectors of the communication industry. President Clinton 
signed the act and its provision became effective immediately. For decades, 
communication policy maintained protected telecommunication monopolies, which 
included ownership and service restrictions. With the act, Congress has reasserted 
primacy in setting U.S .  communication policy and has set a course that clearly adopts 
competition as the basic charter for all telecommunication markets. 

After the U.S. telecommunication legislation, the rest of the World is being pressured 
to liberalize its services through multinational agreements. January 1, 1998 was the date 
set by the World Trade Organization for the liberation of telecom markets throughout 
much of the World. I t  was also the date on which the European Union’s leading 
economies had agreed to allow ful l  competition in voice and data services. By year 2000, 
i t  is likely that all Latin America’s leading operators will be in private hands. 
Competition will be open and controlled by global regulation. Recently, the U.S. Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) has asked certain Latin American governments to 
find a way to slash the costs of international telecom tariffs. 

These facts have led to an explosion of opportunities for many competitive service 
providers, especially for the acceptance and growth of “Alternate Access Carriers” to the 
point where now all of the large carriers need to utilize alternate access in order to remain 
competitive in the marketplace. These large carriers are new to utilizing alternate access 
and require high quality, high volume routes in order to meet their customer expectations. 
I t  is this need for quality and volume by the larger carriers that Startcomm C o p .  intends 
to hlfiil 

Sales and Growth Trends 

Whether measured in terms of revenue or traffic volume, the telecommunication 
industry is expected to continue to grow rapidly for the foreseeable future. Annual growth 
in industry revenues is expected to be maintained in the 10-15% range through the year 
2000 At an average rate of 13%, this means that annual revenues should practically 
double to over $90 billion by the end of the century. The volume of international trafic is 
expected to grow even more rapidly, at about 17% compounded annually. 
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The total international long distance traffic billed by U.S.  carriers totaled $14.2 
billion, representing 19.2 billion minutes for 1996. The outbound service from the United 
States to Latin America amounted to $4.78 billion in revenues with 5.75 billion in long 
distance minutes. International telecommunication growth to Latin America is over 30%. 
This growth was sustained during a period of relatively strong competitive restriction in 
the market and high settlement prices, an indication that this figure is expected to 
improve over the next few years as the liberation policies influence the industry 

Competitive Conditions 

The international telecommunication industry has experienced unprecedented growth 
and dramatic changes which have led to an explosion of opportunities for many 
competitive service providers, both large and small. Telecommunication is already one of 
the world’s largest industries. By the end of 1998, it Gll be worth more than $ 1  trillion in 
worldwide service revenues and equipment sales. 

The newly competitive environment presents challenges and opportunities for 
alternate telecom carriers and new players alike. As the global information infrastructure 
develops, i t  will bring cost-effective, user-fiiendly communications tools and services 
within the reach of more and more people throughout the world. The rewards promise to 
be great for new small operators, such as Startcomm, with flexible, innovative, and more 
responsive to customers’ needs, as it succeeds in winning a share of the increasingly 
lucrative telecom market 

The Market 

Efforts, by the international organizations, are to overhaul the long-established 
international accounting rate system and to pave the way for the development of new 
means of setting international telecommunications environment. With the cost of 
international capacity over telecommunications network continuing to fall, thanks 
especially to high capacity fiber optic cables, the price of international calls should also 
drop dramatically, to eventually become more in line with the cost of an ordinary 
domestic call. 

These facts, are placing a tremendous pressure on larger international carriers in 
becoming more price competitive to the point where they need to utilize alternate access 
in order to remain competitive in the marketplace. 

Growth in the international sector has created alliances among major world carriers to 
focus only on major telecommunication gateways, (such as Europe and Asia) to service 
their customer. Leaving certain areas of the world passed over especially Latin America, 
which is also a very dynamic region for investing time, energy and money. 
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Government and Industry Regulations 

Major strides have been made, particularly in relaxing federal regulation and in 
ensuring fair compensation in the long-distance telephone market, but the ambiguity 
inherited in enforcing a 62-year old statute has led to legal uncertainty and conflicting 
interpretations. 

With the 1996 Act, Congress has reasserted primacy in setting U.S. communications 
policy and has set a course that clearly adopts competition in the long-distance 
telecommunication market 

January 1 ,  1998 was the date set by the World Trade Organization (WTO) for the 
liberation of telecom markets throughout much of the World. In an unprecedented deal, 
69 countries, accounting for 90% of the world’s $650 billion telecom services, promised 
to open progressively their telecom markets to foreign investment and competition and 
agreed to abide by a common set of rules to ensure fair play. It was also the date on 
which the European Union’s leading economies had agreed to allow full  competition in 
voice and data services. 

At its World Telecommunication Policy Forum, the members of the International 
Trade Union (ITU) overwhelmingly endorsed efforts to overhaul the long-established 
international accounting rate system and paved the way for the development of new 
means of setting international telecommunication traffic that are more suited to the fast- 
changing telecommunication environment. It is hard to overstate the significant of the 
pact, which is a component of the General Agreement on Trade in Services of the WTO, 
when it  was agreed in principle (“as one of the most important trade agreements for the 
21“ century”) to reduce the cost of international calls by as much as 80 percent. 

The U S international telecommunication industry is regulated by the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) pursuant to the Telecommunication Act of 1996. 
Alternate access carriers that operate under Global Facilities-based/Global Resale 
Services License, are able to operate a telecommunication network based on point to 
point dedicated voice/fax/data circuits, transmitting international long distance traffic 
from and to the United States. 

The FCC issues licenses to carriers once they have been accepted after filing the 
application and meeting the requirements for global authority. The FCC license helps to 
assure consumers and the industry, that a carrier is technically, financially and legally 
entitle to perform telecom services. Other countries also regulate Point-of-Presence 
licensing and have requirements that may place limitations on certain carriers. 

The Company’s U.S. facility and operations have been approved by the FCC, and in 
addition has obtained licenses for its facilities in Brazil and Argentina. 
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NATURE OF THE BUSINESS 

The Company, while in the development stage of its “Callback” division, conducted 
market studies in the international telecommunication industry. Capitalizing on the rapid 
changes, new opportunities and technologies of world telecom, the Company started the 
“Alternate Access Carrier” division in late 1997. Affiliating with the President and CEO 
of a well known telecommunication company in Brazil, began the planning and building 
of the facilities-based infrastructure of this telecommunication network to Latin 
American. 

Alternate Access C a r r i e r  Services 

The alternate access carrier is a relatively new business in the industry of 
telecommunication, which have a definite competitive advantage. It consist of the 
wholesale of long distance voice and data transport, and termination services to large 
carriers, providing a more aggressive competitive pricing structure. Acceptance and 
growth of this segment of the industry has recently developed. Most of the larger carriers 
need to utilize this service to remain competitive in the marketplace. However, they want 
to limit the number of relationship with suppliers to a small number of qualified facilities- 
based carriers capable of delivering high quality and volume routes in order to meet their 
customer expectations. 

Because of global deregulation and the falling of price, larger carriers are handling 
more than twice the long-distance traffic, requiring an increasing number of telephone 
lines. To provide their customers with continuing open circuits, major carriers are 
subcontracting termination services to small carriers having technological sophisticated 
equipment capable of transporting voice and data at high rate, and supporting high 
volume transmission. 

The Technology 

Using the most advanced and sophisticated equipment in the market today, the 
Company have develop a facility-based telecommunication network, which is based on 
point to point dedicated, TI and E l  fiber optic circuits, transmitting value added long 
distance traffic to Latin America’s public switch telephone network from the U.S. 

As the main carriers receives long distance signals from customers, their system 
transfer the signal, via TI fiber optic lines, to the next available contracted facility-based 
carrier. This carrier, receives the signals through the main switch system, and delivers the 
information to the destined Micom VFM system that compresses the voice into data. 
And, transmit through the passport system and via the El  AT&T fiber optic cabling to the 
destined Point-of-Presence (POP), which decompresses the data into voice and delivers 
through the local switch telephone network. (See Diagram 1) 
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MARKET ANALYSIS AND STRATEGY 

MARKET DESCRIPTION 

The Company plans to conduct its activities by using a centralized facility in Miami, 
Florida The geographic area will include Facilities-based POPS in: Miami, Florida; Sao 
Paulo and Rio de Janeiro, Brazil; Buenos Aires, Argentina; and Caracas, Venezuela. The 
countries make up a large and economically healthy area. The International Consolidated 
Traffrc Data (ICTD) 1996 census, indicated these countries had over 748 million long- 
distance minutes and revenues of $396 million, representing 47% and 29%, respectively, 
of all facilities-based services from the U.S. to South America. 

Due to the diverse economic base, the economic climate of the industry has been 
consistently strong and less affected by downturns in the national economy of each 
country The economic base continues to expand rapidly as deregulation and privatization 
policies influence the telecommunication industry. 

TARGET CUSTOMERS 

The customers that the Company plans to target for its services have these 
characteristics: 

- Large U.S. based carriers. 
- 
- 
- 

Primary buyers of wholesale voice services for their network 
Large foreign carriers with switching capabilities in the U.S.  
Financially qualified with low credit risk. 

MARKETING METHODS 

Several marketing vehicles will be utilized to contact and motive customers. Listed 
below are several methods that the Company will be using in implementing its marketing 
strategy 

Vehicle Specifics 

Marketing AI I i ance Marketing and sales alliance agreement with Telecom 
South America (TSA). TSA which has a strong 
relationship with major carriers, will be responsible for 
developing a comprehensive marketing and sales 
program for the Company’s target market segments 
under the fictitious name of StartcomrdTelecom South 
America. The alliance agreement i s  to become a primary 
distributor committed to selling Startcomm’s f i l l  circuit 
capacity. 



Yellow Pages One % page advertisement under the heading “Facilities- 
Based Carrier’’ in both English and Spanish 

industry Publications Advertising in major trade magazines 

Direct hl a i I 

Brochures 

Exposures 

Letters of introduction and awareness aimed at top 
executives of Large Carriers both U.S.  based and foreign 

High quality presentation folders and brochures detailing 
the Company’s services 

Participation in industry trade shows and conferences 
worldwide 
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COMPETITION 

The alternate access carrier business is very competitive. Reviewing the 1996 FCC 
Section 43.61 ICTD statistics for facilities-based wholesalers, there are more than 350 
domestic carriers with 19.2 billion minutes of international traffic growing 12% annually; 
and, foreign wholesalers, more than 25 Latin American carriers with 5.7 billion minutes, 
surging 300/b annually. 

Several facilities-based carriers use T1 and E l  fiber-optic circuits and are considered 
to be in direct competition with Startcomm. Most of the competing companies are under- 
capitalized and lack the management expertise to operate an alternate access business 
effectively. Many operate out of oflice buildings and locations lacking the security and 
power backup facilities necessary for emergencies. From a technological viewpoint, most 
of the companies do not operate their facilities-based utilizing state-of-the-art system, 
Many of these suppliers are “switchless” and using “satellite only” facilities, producing 
very low quality signals and are not able to deliver the large volume required by major 
carriers. 

Barriers to Entry 

Identifying opportunities in the Latin American market is fairly easy. Actually 
implementing a plan to take advantage of them is much more difficult. Barriers to entry 
ranging from government bureaucracy to economic elitism stand in the way. Thus, 
knowing the culture of a country and the right people becomes very important. That is 
why Startcomm identifies the right partner at each country that opens a POP, and its 
management team become knowledgeable of the laws, culture and customs. 

I t  is now relatively difficult for new competitors to enter the U.S. and Latin America 
market. Substantial start-up costs are involved due to the degree of technology needed 
and the infrastructure required to provide the services. In addition, the cost and other 
requirements to become approved by the Federal Communications Commission, and 
especially i n  foreign governments, are extensive. 
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LONG-TERM BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES 

Market liberalization is now well and truly on its way, which present challenges and 
opportunities for incumbent telecoms carriers and new small carriers. Competition 
stimulates growth. New operators, with flexibility, more innovating and responsive to 
customers needs, who succeed in winning a share of the increasingly telecoms market, 
the rewards promise to be great. Latin America is and will be a dynamic place for U.S. 
carriers to invest time, energy and money. 

With a company so well balanced with management talent, marketing expertise and 
advanced technology, several significant opportunities for expansion become clearly 
evident. Set forth below are those opportunities for which the Company will be well 
positioned to pursue. 

POINT-OF-PRESENCE EXPANSION PROGRAM 

The Company plans to continue its aggressive point-of-presence expansion program 
as new deregulation opportunities emerge in Latin America. The Company believes that 
opportunities will continue to increase as it expands the geographic scope of its 
operat ions 

The Company has as its immediate market target to open POPs in the Dominican 
Republic having 4 I6 million minutes of voice traffic, Mexico having 2.4 billion, 
Colombia with 285 million, Ecuador having 157 million and Peru with 144 million. 
Although not part of the enclosed financial projection, management anticipates 
commencing operation for some POPs by the end of year 2000. 

FUTURE SERVICES 

Other services in the telecom industry are experiencing the same rapid growth. The 
Company believes it  can successfully compete and grow in those areas as expands the 
geographic scope of its operations. 

Startcomm is planning to attract business from U.S. based multinationals companies 
that are active in the Latin America region to offer the following services: 

Data Frame Relay 
International Private Links 
Internet Network Access Points 
Internet S ervi ces 
Videoconference Service 
ATM Technology 
1-800 Numbers in the U.S.A.  
International Telemarketing 
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The future looks very bright indeed for the global telecom industry. The Company 
will continue performing market research, locating and negotiating profitable markets, 
and utilizing existing facilities to build and establish operations worldwide. 
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Member: 
.-lmericon .4nd Florida Instifma 
Of Cenrfid Public .4ccout~o~irr  

RONALD0 R FICUEROA, P.A. 
Cerlifed Public Accountant 

To the Board of Directors 
Startcomm COT. 
Miami, Florida 

I have compiled the accompanying projected consolidated balance sheets, statements of 
operations and retained earnings, and cash flows of Startcomm Corp., and subsidiaries as of 
December 3 1, 1998 through 2002 and for the years then ending, in accordance with standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

The accompanying projection and this report were prepared for the purpose of inclusion in the 
Company's business plan and should not be used for any other purpose. 

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of a projection information that is the 
representation of management and does not include evaluation of the support for the assumptions 
underlying the projection. I have not audited the projection and, accordingly, do not express an 
opinion or any other form of assurance on the accompanying statements or assumptions. 
Furthermore, there will usually be differences between the projected and actual results because 
events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be 
material. I have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after 
the date of this report. 

I have also compiled the accompanying historical balance sheets of Startcomm Corp. as of 
December 3 1 ,  1997, and the related statements of operations and retained earnings, and cash flows 
for the year then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review 
Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

% 

Such a compilation is limited to presenting in the form of historical financial statements 
information that is the representation of management. 1 have not audited or reviewed the 
accompanying historical financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any 
other form of assurance on them. 

For the historical financial statements, management elected to omit substantially all of the 
disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted disclosures were 
included in the historical financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusion about the 
Company's financial position, results of operation, and cash flows. Accordingly, these historical 
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters, 

October 2 1, 1998 
July 3 1, 1998 

Ronald0 R. Figueroa, CPA, P.A. ///A+, 
F-2 
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STARTCOMM CORP. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31,1998 THROUGH 2002 (Projected), 
AND 1997 (Historical) 

(See Accountant’s Compilation Report) 

(In Thousands) 

Proiected Historical 
1997 - 1998 - 1999 - 2000 - 2001 - 2002 - 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts recenrable 
Deferred Espenses 

$ 66,729 
14,002 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 80,73 1 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 3,47 1 

OTHER ASSETS 218 

TOTAL ASSETS 84.420 

LMBILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’EOUIT’Y 

CURRENT L I ABIL ITlES 

% Accounts payable 
Current portion of long term notes 

Other pa!ables and accrued liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NOTES PAYABLE. Less current poruon 

STOCKHOLDERS’ E Q U I n  
Common stock. 1.000 shares of $1 
par \.slue authorized. issued and 
ou tst and I ng 

Retained earnings (deficit) 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ 
EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

155 
4,280 

11.865 

16,300 

304 

16,604 

2.775 
65.04 1 

67.816 

S 47,924 S 31,128 S 14,768 $ 495 $ 25 
12,800 11,814 9,246 488 I 5  

960 

60,724 42,942 24.014 1,943 70 

4,258 5,046 5,833 4.647 127 

2 18 218 218 206 68 

65.200 48.206 30.065 6.7% 265 

137 1,140 1.1 12 1 .ooo 

11.246 10,806 8,064 - 
4,017 3.837 4.158 588 32 

15,400 15,783 13,334 1.588 3 1  

459 - 5 96 - 1.736 2,848 

15.859 16.379 15,070 4.436 32 

2,775 2,775 2,775 2,775 567 
46.566 29.052 12.220 (415) (3301 

49.341 3 1,827 14.995 2,360 233 

$ 81.420 $ 65.200 S 48.2Q6 f 30.065 $ 6.796 S 3 5  
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STARTCOMM CORP. 
CONSOLIDATED-STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,1998 THROUGH 2002 (Projected) 

AND YEAR ENDED 1997 (Historical) 
(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 

(Lo Thousands) 

Proiected Historical 
1997 - 1998 - 1999 - 2000 - - 2002 - 2001 

REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS 

COST OF REVENUES 

GROSS PROFITS 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General and admlrustratlve expenses 
Depreciation 
lnferesr 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
INCOME TAXES 

INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BEGINNING RETAINED EARNINGS 

ENDING RETAINED EARNINGS 

$ 49,534 $ 47,078 

12,775 12.137 

36.759 34.94 1 

5,566 5,258 
787 787 
66 136 

6,419 6.181 

30.340 28,760 

11.865 11.246 

18.175 17,511 

-56.566 29.052 

S 45.408 S 36.984 $ 1.950 

11.704 9.939 1.392 

33,704 27.045 558 

5,O 18 5,235 393 
787 738 185 
26 1 3 73 65 

6.066 6.346 643 

27.638 20.699 (85) 

10.806 8,064 - 
16,832 12.635 ( 8 5 )  

12.220 (415) (330) 

S 139 

127 

12 

3 I8 
21 

339 

(327) 

(327) 

(3) 

$ 65.01L $ 46.566 $ 29.052 $ 12.220 $ (415) $ (330) 
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STARTCOMM CORP. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,1998 THROUGH 2002 (Projected) 
AND YEAR ENDED 1997 (Historical) 
(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 

(In Thousands) 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Net income (loss) 
AdjuStmentS to reconcile net income 
(loss) to cash from operatmg 
acm itles 
Depreciatlon 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Accounts receivable 
Deferred Eqenses 
Accounts payables and accrued 

Liabilities 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
OPERATING ACTIVITES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMG 
ACTIWTES 

Purchases of property and equipment 
. Other assets 

NET CASH USED IN 
INVESTING ACTIVlTES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING 
ACTlVITES 

Proceeds from bank notes 
Issuance of common stocks 
Repa!fment of notes 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
FINANCING ACTIVITES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

BEGINNING CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

ENDING CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

Projected 
1998 - 2000 - 1999 - 2001 - 2002 - 

$ 18,475 

787 

(1.202) 

882 

18.942 

(137) 

( 1  37) 

18.805 

47,924 

$ 66,729 

S 17,514 S 16,832 

787 787 

(986) (2,568) 

621 2,421 

17.936 17.472 

(1.1401 (1,112) 

Cl.140) (1,112) 

16,796 16.360 

31.128 14.768 

S 12,635 

73 8 

(8,758) 
960 

1 1.634 

17.209 

(1.924) 
0 

(1.936) 

(1.000) 

(1,000) 

14,273 

495 

S 47.924 S A L 2 8  $ 14,768 $ =  495 

Historical 
1997 - 

$ (327) 

21 

(15) 

32 

(3191 

(148) 
(54) 

(202) 

513 

543 

22 

3 - 

$25 
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STARTCOMM COW. 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

DECEMBER 31,1998 THROUGH 2002 (Projected), 
AND 1997 (Historical) 

(See Accountant’s Compilation Report) 

AND PROJECTIO-N ASSUMPTIONS 

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BUSINESS 

The company was incorporated in 1996 under laws of the State of Florida for the 
purpose of selling long distance services to Latin America. Startcomm COT. and its 
subsidiaries (Startcomm-Brazil Ltd. and Inversiones Kamida, S.A., incorporated in 
1998) continue to develop their “Alternate Access Carrier” division to provide 
wholesale voice transport and termination services. These services will be provided to 
large U.S. based long distance carriers, and to large international carriers with switching 
capabilities in the United States. 

In July 31, 1998, the Company was approved by the Federal Communications 
Commission, under Section 214 of the Communication Act of 1934, as amended, and 
Section 63.8 of the FCC’s rules to operate as a “Global Facilities-based” and for the 
“Global Resale of Telecommunication Services”. The Company, through its 
subsidiaries, has established a infrastructure for its termination services, “Point-Of- 
Present” (POP), in each of its strategic cities. Additionally, the Company has entered 
into contractual agreements with U.S. and international carriers to provide termination 
services. 

The Company is planning to enter into a marketing and sales alliance agreement 
with Telecom South America (TSA). TSA will be responsible for developing a 
comprehensive marketing and sales program for The Company’s target market 
segments under the fictitious name of StartcomdTelecom South America. 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Assets and liabilities are recorded, and revenues and expenses are recognized, on the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS 

The Company maintains its cash in one financial institution. The balance is insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, up to $100,000. 

The Company’s policy will be to invest cash in excess of optrating requirements in 
income producing investments. 

F-6 



TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

The company uses the percentage of sales method for recording uncollectable and 
doubtfbl accounts. 

PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 

Property and equipment additions are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over useful lives ranging from 39 years for real estate property 
and 3 to 7 years for other property and equipment. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during 
the period reported. Actual results would differ fiom those estimates. 

B. PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS 

NATURE OF PROJECTIONS 

These financial projections are based on Startcomm Corp. (the “Company”) 
finalizing its “Alternate Access Carrier” division, and obtaining net proceeds in the 
amount of $3,000,000 in 1998 fiom a bank loan, and presents, to the best of 
management’s knowledge and belief, the Company’s expected financial position, results 
of operations, and cash flows for the projection periods. Accordingly, these projections 
reflect management’s judgment as of December 3 1 ,  1998 through 2002, the dates of 
these projections, of the expected conditions and its expected course of action. These 
presentation are for the purpose of obtaining financing for the Company which are 
projected to be used in its plan of operations, and should not be considered to be a 
presentation of expected fkture results. Accordingly, these projections may not be 
useful for other purposes. The assumptions disclosed herein are those that management 
believes are significant to the projections. Further, even if the financing is obtained, 
there will usually be differences between the projections and actual results, because 
events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences 
may be material. 
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

In November 1998, the Company plans to commence its “Alternate Access Carrier” 
service division with $2,774,654 from the net proceeds of the issuance of common 
stocks, $3,000,000 from a bank note, and accounts payable to equipment suppliers. 

The division will operate a telecommunication network based on point to point 
dedicated voice/fax/data circuits, transmitting value added long distance traffic from the 
United States to Latin America public switch telephone network. Initially, the Company 
will build five point-of-presence (POP) facilities dedicated point to point fiber optic 
circuits from Miami to Sao Paulo, Brazil and Buenos Aires, Argentina during 1998, and 
Rio de Janeiro, Brazil and Caracas, Venezuela in 1999. Each POP has the capacity to 
manage 6,000,000 long distance minutes per month, including 2,000,000 minutes 
during off-peak hours. 

The Company has entered into contractual agreements with various larger carriers to 
provide long distance fiber optic link termination services. On the average, the 
contracts are for five years, with minimum purchase requirements at a fixed rate. 

The Company will conduct its activities by using a centralized facility in Miami, 
Florida and through its subsidiaries at each country where POP is located. In 1998, the 
Company organized Startcomm-Brazil, Ltd. and Inversiones Kamida, S. A. under the 
laws of each country for the purpose of becoming reporting entities to the local taxing 
authorities, and conducting regular operating activities. All revenues will be generated 
in the United States, and all related operating expenses of each subsidiary will be 
subsidized by the Company 

The alternate access carrier division will begin operations in a 2,066 square foot 
facility at the high profile New World Tower oflice building, located in the heart of 
downtown Miami, Florida, and have signed lease agreements for its facilities in Sao 
Paulo and Buenos Aires. Utilizing $600,000 of the proceeds fi-om the issuance of 
common stocks, and flexible credit terms from vendors, the Company has purchased 
$3,369,428 in telecommunication equipment. The remainder of the required hnds  to 
complete its operation for 1998 is projected to be deriving from the issuance of 
common stocks and sales of $1,950,000, and a bank loan of $3,000,000 to fulfil its 
financial obligations with the equipment suppliers. The Company project to spend 
$300,000 in leasehold improvements and $1,729,000 in general expenses and startup 
costs by the end of the fourth quarter of 1998. For 1998, the Company projects to have 
a total cash disbursement of $5,537,568 including repayment of $100,367 of the bank 
notes. 

The Company plans to build two point-of-presence per year fiom h n d s  generated by 
its operations. It  is estimated that each POP will have a cost of $870,000 in 
telecommunication equipment and $350,000 in leasehold improvements and other 
equipment The central facility has to invest $286,000 in additional telecommunication 
equipment for each new POP. Additional POPS were not included as part of these 
projections for years after 1999. 
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The Company plans to continue its aggressive point-of-presence expansion program 
in Latin America, The Company believes that opportunities will continue to increase as 
i t  expands the geographic scope of its operations and the products and services it offers, 
and management continue market research, locating and negotiating profitable markets 
to establish operations worldwide. 

TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

For the projection periods, allowance for doubtful accounts were not recorded. The 
collection terms applied to the sales of long distance services to large carriers for the 
projection periods are as follows: 

1 - 30 days 75% 
31 - 60 days 20% 
61 - 90 days and over 5% 

DEFERRED EXPENSES 

Deferred expenses consist of startup costs projected at 35% of costs, general and 
administrative expenses amortized over 12 months. 

PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 

Property and equipment for the projection periods are as follows: 

Estimated 
Useful lives Pro iected 

IYears) Historical 
1997 - - 2002 - 2001 - 2000 - 1999 - 1998 

Furniture and equipment 
Building 
Leasehold improvements 

Less accumulated 
Depreciation 

7 $ 5,198 $ 5.198 $ 5,198 $ 5.198 S 3.499 $ 118 
39 1.051 1.054 1,054 1.051 1,051 

300 10 2 525 52.5 5 2 5  - 

148 6,777 6,777 6.777 6.777 4.853 

21 - 941 206 3.306 2.519 1.731 

S 3.471 S 4358 S 5.046 S 5.833 .% 4.647 S 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 

Accounts pavable 

The payment terms applied on purchases for the projected periods are as follows: 

0-30 days 75% 
3 1-60 days 24% 

1 Yo 60 days and over 
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Other Payables 

Other payables represents amounts due to suppliers for telecommunication 
equipment purchased on 90, 120, and 180 days credit term. Vendors require a 25% 
payment at time of purchase. Equipment is expected to be delivered and installed 
within 90 days from invoice date. 

Accruals 

The Company accrues income tax expense in the year incurred and does not record 
tax benefits arising from operating losses. 

NOTES PAYABLE 

Note Payable - Bank Loan 

Note payable to a bank, projected to be incurred under a $3,000,000 loan, for a term 
of 36 months. The note is expected to bear interest at 10.5%. The indebtedness is to be 
secured by the Company’s telecommunication equipment. 

Note Payable - Building 

Note payable to a private entity, is a promissory note of $948,522, secured by the 
Company’s ofice building in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil , dated June 24, 1998. Payments of 
principal and interest consist of 84 equal monthly payments of $16,91 I .  The fixed 
interest rate on the note is 12.33%. 

REVENUES 

Revenue from the wholesale of voice transport to the destined point-of-presence, 
through the Company’s access carrier division operations, are based on prices ranging 
from $.19 to $ 2 8  cents per minute of voice traffic. The number of minutes sold is 
projected to be 5,000,000 in 1998 and 112,800,000, and 153,600,000 minutes through 
year 2002, respectively. Although each POP is capable of trafficking 72,000,000 
minutes per year, management has projected 60% to 80% of the equipment capacity 
through 2002. 

The Company has signed seven contracts, and two pending to be executed, with A 
and AA rated long distance carriers, to provide “Fiber Optic Link Termination 
Services” in three countries of South America. On the average, the contracts represent 
to the Company $9,500,000 in revenues per year through 2002. 
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COST OF REVENUES 

International Link 

International links represent the fixed monthly lease contracts of fiber-optic 
worldband network fiom AT&T and POP local telephone companies. These lease 
contracts ranges fiom 3 to 5 years. The lease rates range fiom $492,000 to $660,000 per 
year from Miami to South America. 

Local Lines 

Local lines are the fixed cost of communication services provided by the POP local 
telephone companies plus pulse charges raging from $.03 to $05 per minutes. The cost 
of local lines is based on the number of El  lines per POP. On the average, each POP 
has 10 El lines and the cost ranges fiom $336,000 to $480,000 per year. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Commissions 

Sales commissions are based on $.015 per minutes sold. 

Salaries and wages 

Officer salaries: 

The Company has 3 senior officers who are each projected to be paid $150,000 
annually, commencing January 1999. 

Centralized faci 1 it y : 

In 1998, the Company projects to operate its centralized facility with 2 managers at 
combined salaries of $120,000 per year, 3 ofice personnel responsible for billing, 
customer service and administrative duties who will have total salaries of $81,600 per 
year, 2 engineers at $48,000 each per year, and 3 technicians at an annual salary of 
$36,000 each. Annual increases of 5% are projected. 

POP facilities: 

The Company plans to employ at each POP facility: 1 engineer at a salary of 
$48,000 per year, 2 technicians at $36,000 each per year, and 1 ofice manager who 
will be paid $48,000 per year. Annual increases of 5% are projected 
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STARTCOMM CORP. 
CONSOLfDATED GENERAL 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,1998 THROUGH 2002 (Projected) 

AND YEAR ENDED 1997 (Historical) 
(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 

(In Thousands) 

Projected Historic 
al 

1997 - 1998 - 1999 - 2000 - 200 1 - 2002 - 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 

Commissions 
Salanes and uages 
Payroll ta\es 
Rent 
Trajel and entenamment 
Insurance 
Professional senices 
Telephone 
Utiliues 
Propem taYes 
Other 

$ 2,588 
1,791 

283 
187 
166 
91 
76 
50 
43 
30 

26 1 

$ 5.566 

S 2,419 
1,727 

273 
168 
151 
86 
73 
45 
39 
30 

247 

$5.258 

$ 2,304 
1,667 

263 
172 
135 
83 
70 
41 
36 
30 

217 

$ 5.018 

$ 1,692 
1,609 

254 
165 
125 
73 
65 
37 
32 
26 

1,156 

$ 5.235 

$ 75 
433 

70 
117 
30 
15 
39 
19 
6 

19 
(450) 

$393 

$ -  
108 

5 
70 

1 
3 

49 
49 

2 
30 

$ 3 1 8  

- 
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Accounting Office Of 
RONALD0 R. FZGUEROA, P.A. 

Certified Public Accountant 

Member: 
.4merican And Florida Institutes 
Of Certified Public ,4ccoi~ritnnts 

To the Board of Directors 
Startcomm Corp. and Subsidiaries 
Miami, Florida 

I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Startcomm Corp. and Subsidiaries as of Deccmbcr 3 1. I O O Y  anr! 
the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then endcd. in ~ c o r d a n c c  i r i l t i  

Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certifieci Pii!ilic 
Accountants. All inforination includcd in thcse financial statcincnts is the rcprescntnlion o f  tlic inaii:i~,c~iici~t i i f  

Startcoiniu Corp. and its Subsidiarics. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financi:il d:i:;< I t  
is substantially less in scope tlm an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing sfiiiidards. fh:.: o'iiecti\.- or 
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a nhole. Accordirrg,lv. I rlrl i1c4 
express such an opinion. 

Based on my rcvicw, W C  are not awarc of any rnatcrial lnodlfications that should bc in:idc to lllc t l U X i t I \ V I : \  i i i c  

financial statcinents in order for them to bc in conrorrnity with gencrally acccptcd accountiiig priiiaplc s 

March 24, 1999 

The kendar Building, 1550 Madruga Avenue, Suite 210 Corcil Gables, FforiiIv 3-31 I ;  
Tel. (305) 662-7313 Fax (305) 662-7314 



STARTCOMM COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Other receivables 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LlABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payable to equipment supplier 
Current portion of mortgage payable 
Other payables and accrued liabilities 
Deposits from customers 

T ' ) 7 . 0 : ?  
. . . . I . Y . . . I - '-' . 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2.0'17 5 i j  1 

MORTGAGE PAYABLE, Less current portion 608.5 ',i 

LOAN PAYABLE. Related party - .  =lc I !,OO 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2 9.17 0 2 7  

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock, 5.000 shares of $1 

par value authorized. issued and 
outstanding 

Additional paid in capital 
Foreign currency translation adjustment 
Accumulated deficit 

3 -  <;-= TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY _ _  ... 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY <, J 17(: i"? 

-. . - - - - -. - 
See accompanying notes to consolidatedfinancial statements and accountant's retitno rqwrf.  
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STARTCOMM COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS 

DIRECT COSTS 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General and administrative expenses 
Depreciation 
Interest 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

NET LOSS 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT 

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 

1,697,9 15 

(1.534.894) 

(99,053) 

See accompan-ping notes to consolidded$nancial statements and accountant's review report. 
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STARTCOMM COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

Balance at January 1, 1998 

Issuance of coininon stock 

Foreign currency translation adjustment 

Net loss 

Balance at Dcceinber 3 1, 1998 

Coininon Stock 
-~ Shares Ainount 

1,000 $ 1,000 

4,000 4,000 

&= 5 000 $ 5,000 

Additional 
Paid-in 
Capital 

$ 562.654 

1,766,529 

n- 
I c': > I  

Accuinulatcd StOCL lioldr! s' 
Adjustment Dcficit f' n 11 ! t\- 

$ - 9; (;27.701) $ 276 ~3 

1 .7 70.5 20 

(99.053) (?O. 05 3 )  

- (1.534.893) (l.S?-t.X';-r) 

$JZ%!53J 9; (1,862,255) R 312.875 
___________~ 

See accompanying notes to consolidatedjinancial statements and accountant's review report. 
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STARTCOMM COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in 
operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Other payables and accrued liabilities 
Deposits from customers 

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING 
ACTIVITES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES 
Purchases of property and equipment 
Other assets 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING 
ACTIVITES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES 
Payable to equipment supplier 

Net proceed froin real estate mortgage 
Loan from related party 
Issuance of common stock 
Foreign currency translation 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING 
ACTIVITES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE 
Operating activities reflect interest: 

Paid 
Accrued 

2 134.130 
896.778 
471.391 

1,770.520 
(C>c).i)5 72 

$ 97.032 

____ . .  

See accompan-ping notes to consolidatedfinancial statements and accountant's review report. 
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0 
COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

‘ 1  

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
DECEMBER 31,1998 

A. BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BUSINESS 

The Company was incorporated in 1996, under the laws of the State of Florida, for the purpose of selling lonp di:l:inci. 
services to Latin Anierica. 

Prior to 1998, the Company was in the development stage. 

During 1998. the Company organized two wholly-owned subsidiaries in South America. for the purposc o f  conduc! i n <  
operating activities. Startcomin Corp. and its subsidiaries continue to develop their “Alternate Access Carrier“ d i \  ision t c ~  

provide wholesale voice transport and termination services. In July 1998, the Company was approved b!. Ilic %cc!cr~~l 
Communications Commission to operate as a “Facilities-based and Resale Carrier” of telecommunication senices. 

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION 

The consolidated financial statements include thc accounts of the Company and its \I holh o\t ncd subsidiaries A I I  
significant intcrcoinpany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation 

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES 

Current monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to U S dollars at  the cuciiai?.rc rafe 
prevailing at the balance sheet date. 

Long-term monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the historical rztcs, and cai,ital 
accounts are translated at the historical rate on the various dates of the Company’s investments. 

The average rate for the year ended i s  used to translate all income and expcnscs in the statement of opcr;itions. 

* CASH 

The Coinpa,y maintains its cash, for the United States operations. in two financial institutions The b:ilmccs are insiircrl bi 
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method oyer llie cstimtitec! useful ii\.cs 
of the assets. The Company reviews property and equipment for impairment whenever events or cliangcs i n  circi :111s1!!1T:;i?< 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

INCOME TAXES 

At December 3 1.1998 the Company has available unused operating loss carryforwards. in  tlic ;iiiiount nT : i~p ro \ i i c :~ t c ’~  
$1.800.000. which may be applied against future taxable income through the year 2013. The rclatetl tns asset Iias iI[.rI bwa  
recognized due to the uncertainty of the timing of its recognition. 
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STARTCOMM COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31,1998 

(Continued) 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles reqtii:.es lnonar!cr\i;.li1 

to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingl!. actual rcs!.iltc; coi:ia 
differ from those estimates. 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

In 1998, the Company adopted SFAS No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income. Coniprel\ensi\.e loss consiqts or net loss 
and foreign currency translation adjustment. The adoption of SFAS No. 130 had no impact on the (lonipany's 1inuiici:il 
position or results of operations. 

B. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Estimated 
Useful Lives 

[Years) 

Operating equipment 
Building 
Leasehold improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation 

5 -7 
30 
1 0 

$ 2.971.709 
1.033.7 1 S 

--L-- 294 361 
4.302.785 

286.985 

C. PAYABLES TO EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER 

Payables to equipment supplier represent amounts due for telecommunication equipment purcliascd hoi11 ore  1 endor 01 I 

60, 90, and 120 days payment terms. First payment is due sixty days after issuance of certificate of coinplctioii b\ siipplrcr 
As of March 24. 1999, the supplier had not yet issued the certificate. 

D. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 

Deposits from customers are guarantees deposits for certain termination agreements explained in notc G 

E. MORTGAGE PAYABLE 

Mortgage payable to a private entity, is collateralized by the Company's office building in  Rio de Janeiro. Brii;/.il. 
Payments of principal and interest consist of 84 monthly payments of $1 1.272 and sel'en annual priiicipal pn\'ii;c!ils >I 
$62.981. The interest rate is 12.82%. 

F. LOAN PAYABLE, Related Party 

Unsecured loan payable to related party in The Republic of Argentina. The loan, was incurred un4er :\n iiiicpcc ,;< i1  
repayment terms accruing interest at 20%. Interest accrued in 1998 amounted to $21.239. 
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G.  COMMITMENTS 

RENT 

The Company leases two facilities in the United States under operating leases expiring i n  Dccember 2000 and M;g 
2003. The leases provide for annual increases based on the Consumer Price Index. and increases i n  tlic hrsc 
amount of real estate t a x s  and certain operating expenses paid by the landlord. 

Future minimum lease commitments as of December 3 1, 1998 are approximately as follons: 

1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 

$ 75,900 
78.900 
36.900 
88.300 
3 9.900 

$ 269,900 

The Company’s foreign subsidiaries lease its facilities on a month to month basis 

OTHER 

The Company has contractual agreements to provide its termination services with se\.cral customcrs. Tlicsc 
agreements range from one to five years. 

H. LIQUIDITY 

As shown in the accompanying financial statements. the Company incurred a net loss of 9; 1.534.894 durine Oie 
year ended December 31. 1998 and, as of that date, current liabilities exceeded current assets b! !$ 2.~S4.O0”’ ;‘,s 
explained in note G: the Company has signed termination service agreemcnt w i t h  sc\,er:il ciislorncrs ni:.-l 
Managcment anticipates generating profits for 1999. Management is also rcncgotialinp i t i i  ?lie cqr:! pn1,cnt 
supplier (see note C) to a longer payment tenn, or accepting an equipment financing : i ~ ~ : c c ~ i i c n ~  pro9ot;d b! . I  
financial institution. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



. .  

STARTCOMM CORP. AND SUBSIDIARTES 
CONSOLIDATEDGENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES: 

Salaries. wages, and payroll taxes 
Rent 
Professional services 
Travel and entertainment 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Insurance 
Vehicles and parking 
Bad debt 
Other 

s 

$ 1,378 7 0 5  

See accompan-ping notes to consolidated$nancial statements and accountant’s revic? v report. 
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FIGUEROA & GARCIA, P.A 
Certified Public AccoLiritanrs 

A Firrri 0 1  Profcssiorinl Assorliilioris 

To the Stockholders 
Startcomm Corporation 

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of Startcomm 
Corporation (a development stage company) as of December 31, 1997 and 
1996, and the related statements of operations and accumulated deficit, 
and cash flows for the year then ended and for the period from November 
26, 1996 (date of inception), to December 31, 1996, in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial 
statements information that is the representation of management. We have 
not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, 
accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on 
them. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures 
required by generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted 
disclosures were included in the financial statements, they might 
influence the user's conclusion about the Company's financial position, 
results of operation, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial 
statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such 
matters. 

/ March 23, 1998 
Miami, Florida 



CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Other Receivables 

STARTCOMM CORPORATION 
(A Development Stage Company) 

BALANCE SHEET 
DECEMBER 31, 1997 AND 1996 

ASSETS 

1997 

$ 24,952 

14,057 
45,286 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 84,295 

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT, Net of accumulated 
depreciation of $21,149 for 1997  126,893 

1996 

$ 3 ,176 - 

3,176 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

- ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ 31 ,963 $ 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common Stock, $1.00 Par Value; 
Authorized 1,000 Shares; 
1,000 Shares Issued And 
Outstanding 

Additional Paid In Capital 
Deficit Accumulated During The 
Development Stage 

1,000 1 ,000 
562,654 19,253 

_I 330 ,327)  ( 2 , 9 7 5 )  

(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 
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STARTCOMM CORPORATION 
(A Development Stage Company) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1996 (Date of iriception), TO DECEMBER 31, 1996 

STATEMENT OF OPERATION AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, AND THE PERIOD 

NET SALES 

COST Of SALES 

1997 1996 

$ 138,890 $ - 
126,878 - 

GROSS PROFIT 12,012 - 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 318,215 2,975 

DEPRECIATION 21,149 - 
339,364 2,975 

NET LOSS (327,352) (2,975 

(see schedule on page 5) 

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, Beginning (2,975) - 
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, Ending $ (330,327) $ (2,975 --------- --------- - - - - - - - - - --------- 

(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 

3 



STARTCOMM CORPORATION 
(A Development Stage Company) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, AND THE PERIOD 

NOVEMBER 26, 1996 (Date of ifiception), TO DECEMBER 31, 1996 

1997 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Loss 
Adjustment to reconcile net income 
to cash (used in) operations 
Depreciation and Amortization 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts 
Receivable 

(Increase) Decrease in Other 
Receivables 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts 
Payable and Accrued Expenses 

NET CASH (USED IN) OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of Property and Equipment 
Deposits 

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Capital Contributions 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH - Beginning of year 
CASH - End of year 

$ (327,352) $ (2,975) 

21,149 - 
(45,286) - 
(14,057) - 
31,963 - 

(333,583) (2,975) 

(148,042) - 
I40,OOO) (14,102) 

(188,042) (14,102) 

543,401 20,253 

21,776 3,176 

(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



STARTCOMM CORPORATION 
(A Development Stage Company) 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, AND THE PERIOD 

NOVEMBER 26, 1996 (Date of inception) TO DECEMBER 31, 1997 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 
Salaries & Other Compensations 
Rent 
Telephone 
Professional Services 
Printing & Reproductions 
Payroll Taxes 
Other Expenses 

1997 

$ 108,504 
6 9 , 9 1 1  
49,342 
49,076 
11,957 

4,615 
24 ,810 

1996 

- 
- - 

2,975 

(See Accountant's Compilation Report) 
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DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES 0: ( 3 0 5 )  448-2265 

M I A M I ?  FLORIDA 33144-1140 
POST OFFICE BOX 44-11 z b 

Member FDIC 1 OCEAN SANK 
780 N W 42nd AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33126 f CUSTOMER NUMBER PAGE NUMBER \ 

57 1 OF 2 
1014734905 

FROM 2-28-99 
THRU 3-31-99 FV 1QO 

STARTCOMM COPR 

lBP 0 N BISCAYNE BLVD STE #492 
M I A M I  FL 33132 

E C I A L  ACCOUNTS) 
STATEMENT PERIOD i 

CHFCKING NQN-PERSONAL 
2-28-99 5.953 98 

k NUMBER/TOTAL CREDITS 4 115r3C\O.90 
7 NUMBER/TOTAL DEBITS 66 9 9 , 5 5 3 . 5 1  - FEES 3 . 6 8  

NEW BALANCE 21  369.49 

1614f369b3 
PREV OUS ALAMCE 

AVERAGE D A I L Y  BALANCE 
AVERAGE COLLECTED SALANCE 

.I, 

- . .  - - - - -  D 
TRACER 

1u 
10 
14 

.) 

IESCRIPTIVE TRANSACTIONS - - - - 
DESCR PTION 

19990301F687O9lCO~bl01 
WIRE TRANSFER INCOMING 
FREJULL ZNVEqSORA SA 
99030102006 
FEE ASSESSM NT FOR 
OVFRDRAFT CHARGE 
WIRE TRANSFER FEE 
W I R E  TRANSFER INCOMING 
ALL tQQD BUSINESS ASSOCIATES C 
360Q490067FS SWF OF 9910310 
W I R E  TRANSFER FEE 
WIRE TRANSFER FEE 
WIRE --TRANSFER OUTGOING 
1999Q309F6B7001COU0030 
WIRE TRANSFER INCOMING 
BANCO PROVINCIAL BRANCH CURACA 
FTS93031783298QO 
HIRE TRANSFER FEE 
WIRE TRANSFER INCOMING 
BANCO PROVINCIAk, BRANCH CURACA 
FTS99Q3319125600  
WIRE TRANSFER FEE 
TOTAL FEES ASSESSED 

WIRE ~ R A N S F E R  FEE 
WIRE TRANSFER o u w m C  

026 113071 8 

30. DAXE 
3-01 

A M O U N ~ - -  
25.6 

13553.44- 
3-d2 30000.00 

17 
3 i Q 2  
3-e9 

3-69 
3 4 9  
3-09 

10.50- 
25 . 80- 

14244.76- 
25600 . 00 3-17 

3;17 
3-31 

16 
10 

3731 
3-31 

10 
999 

10.00- 
3.58- 

9 . 4  - - -  
DATE 
2-28 
3 4 3  
3-09 
3 4  5 

3-,23 
3-31 

3-1 a 

Q A I L Y  BALANCE SUMMARY 
DATE BALANCE 
3-01 7624*$5-  
3 -04  5722 .  9 
3-10 24269.64 
3-16 1 1 5 5 2 0 6 8  
3-19 18648.02 
3 - 2 5  223Q.13 

* 
BALANCE 

249.40 
23635093 
3?497*36 
13065067 
1393.17 

16937.3a 



OCEAN BANK 
780 N W 42nd AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33126 

F V  100 
S T A R T C O ~ M  CUPR 
(SPECIAL ACCOUNTS) 
100 N B I S C A Y N E  BLVO STE #402 
MIAMI:  FL 33132 

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIE~$ $8: (305) 448-2265 
P9ST OFFICE BOX 44- 1 
MI A M I 1  FLOSIDA 33144-1140 9 

1 Member FDIC 
CUSTOMER NUMBER PAGE NUMBER 

10147349P5 
FROM 3-25-99 51 THPU 3-21-99 

1414 3-02 
1616 3-0$ 
1618 3-0 
1620 3-02 
I622 3-03 
1624 3-17 
1626 3-16 

3-15 12$8 3-16 
1632 3-15 
16 5* 3-10 
1639 3-16 
1641 3-18 

3- 3 
1647 3-22 
1649 3-18 
1651 3-22 

3-18 ig?; 3-23 
1662* 3-22 
1664 3-22 
16674 3-29 
165? 3-29 

16 3 t 3-15 

3-19 

P3 655 3-22 3-19 

1066.75 
1906.75 
1007.38 
1320.83 
1316.00 
2965.32 
372.75 
306.55 
25r3.CC 
398.75  
'T@T] .Cn 

5338 .56  
1507.25 
387.11 

04-48 
85.70 
19.8% 

1539000 
1394.12 
1906.75 
1 20.83 

125.80 
700.90 
219.11 
489.21 

1007.37 
1 3 16.00 

i STATEMENT PERIOD ) 

1615 3-03 
1617 3-&6 
1619 3-95 
1621 3-02 
1623 3-10 
1625 3-12 
1627 3-15 
1629 3zig  
1631 
1633 3-16 
1636 3-16 
1638 3-16 
1640 3-19 
1642 3-18 
1644 3-23 
1646 3-23 
1688 2-128 
16 0 
1652 3-19 
1654 3-23 
1456 3-10 
1660 3-19 
1663 3-22 
1665 3-25 
I668 3-29 

1658 3-18 

1924.63 
1970 7 5  
1165.13 

633.71 
463. SC 

9.31 
386.55  
430.54 
25c.00 
319.24 
113.07 
338.53 
22.16 
26.43 

2 4 2 a C C  
1812.53 
1 66075 
1 70.75 
1 s 65.12 

6250.2 
426.04 

75c!0.00 
138.66 

lace.!! 1439* F8 

1439.58 

OCEAN BANK MEMBER FeDeIaC. E Q U A L  HOUSING L E N D E R  
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. 



O E  
OCEAN BANK 1 Member FDIC 
780 N W 42nd AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33126 CUSTOMER NUMBER PAGE NUMBER 

1C147343'.c 
FRt3M ' - ?? . -?Q 
THsU 6-3>'-07 

/ STATEMENT PERIOD 

'3 
0 
F 
R 
A 

us BALANCE 
/TOTAL t S E 3 X T S  
/ T O T A L  DEBITS 
LANCE 

AVERAGE D A I L Y  RALANCE 
AVERAGE C O L L E C T E P  BALANCE 

C H F C Y I N G  NC?N-P?QSONAL 
5 - 3 3. - 9? 

I 
28 

- - -  
DATE 
6-C3 
6-P 4 
6-t7 
6-fta 

6-17 
6-17 
6 - Z C  

6-  29 

6- 29  
6-30 
6-30 
6-39 
6-3Q 
6-3!: 

DE S C R I Pi 1 VE TRANS A C T  T !7b! S 
DE S C Q  IP TXCJN 
F€C ASSESSMENT FFQ 
0VEP.DRAFT CHARGE 
FFF 4SSESSMENT C r j R  
UVERDRAF CHAsGE 
FFE ASSE$SMEMT FOR 
OVEPDRAFT CHAqGE 
FEE 4SSfSSMENT =ClR 
rJVFP9)SAFT CHARGE 
RETURNFD C H E C K  
FCE ASSESSMENT FOR 
O V E I I 3 R A F T  C H A P G E  
FEE 4SSESSMENT FOR 
CVERDRAFT C H A R G E  
W I R E  TRANSFER I N C C M I N G  
BELLSr3[JTH CQRDO9ATXON 

HIRE TRANSFER FEE 
W I R E  TRANSFEQ FEE 
W I P E  TRANSFER FEE 
W I R F  TRANSFER OUTGBTNG 
19990630F687eClCC~~l~~ 
WIRE .TRANSFER OUTGOTNG 
103 W 6 3 c3 F 5 R 7'3 1 C SI" 9 1 4 8 
TGTAL FEES ASSESSED 

99c 6 z 9 2 10 3 5 a3 t 3 9 
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F Y  101: 
STARTChjqM CUPR 
( S P E C T A L  ACCGUNTS)  

M I A M I  rt 33132 
l t i C  N RISCAYPIE R C V D  ST,C 2 
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STATEMENT PERIOD 
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1 Member FDIC OCEAN BANK 
780 N W 12nd AVENUE MIAMI FLORIDA 33126 / CUSTOMER NUMBER PAGE NUMBER '"'\ 

1 0 1 4 7 3 49 Q 5 
THRU 4-3p -99  

S T A R T C ~ M I U !  C O P R  

m c  ri G I S C ~ Y ~ ~ E  r ; tva S T E  ~ 4 3 2  
( S P E C  TAL ACC'3lJNTS 1 

M X A F ' I I  FL 33132 

STATEMENT PERIOD 

ACCOUNT INFORM4TION - - - - - - - - - - - - -* 
C HE C K I N G NO N- P E R S 0 t4 A L 

* - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
1Q 14734935 
P H E V I U U S  BALAFJCE 3-31-93 21 1369.49 

+ I W M B F R / T O T A L  C R E D i T S  7 374tC 15 0 23 - YUMI lEP/TSTAL D E B I T S  1 1 5  35314n7.65 - F E E S  .9'3 
NEW BALANCE 44,977.06 

A V E R A G E  PAZLY C t A L A N C E  
A V E R A G E  COLLtC T E D  GALANCE 

69 7534.67 
69 1065  5 7  

9 : -  - - -  
D A T E  
4-51 

* - - - - -  
AMDUNT 

20000.00 

D E S C R I P T I V E  TRANSACTIONS - - 
D E S C R I P T I O N  
HIRE TRANSFER INCOMING 
V I C E N T E  O S V A L D O  JOSE P I R E S  

4 - 3 1  
4-0 7 
4-Of 

12 
105 
1c; 

FEE 
I S I T  

I bfC 
PORA 

F E E  
FEE 
OUT 

Q l C G  
FEE 
OUT 

O l C O  
FEE 
OUT 

.179 

13.00- 
5680.5'P 

30GOOU.00 CMING 
TTON 

4-? 7 
4-oe 
4-3 0 
4 - 9 9  
4-3 9 
6-1 4 
6-1 4 

4-2 6 

I n  
8 
8 ' G O I N G  

c\OCS06 
9 
9 

u 
8 

11 

'GOING 
n9n22 
' G O I N G  

7341499 204 
T R A N S F E R  I MC Oitl I N G  
ONG D I S T A N C E  

1-3 6 
4-21 
4 - 2 6  
4 - 2 6  

4-3r 
4 - 3 r! 

10.09- 
3 3 2 . 7 3 -  

25.00- 
5i2rJc1.00- 

CH K 09 D E R  

I N G  
003 

i3 
15 I N G  

a r:I 
OAPJCC) i Z R A D E S C O  S A C  P A U L 0  BSAJ.1  
REF 32729951486 9 3 3 0 - 2 7 A F R 9 8  
W I R E  T R A N S F E R  FEE 
H I H E  TRANSFER FEF 

4- J'? 
6-3'' 

19 
10 

* - - - - - - - - - - - - -  D A I L Y  CALANCE SUMPIARY - - - - - - - - - - - - * 
@ A T E  E ALAFJC E P4TE G A L A N C E  D A T E  P, A L A N  C E 

3 - 3 1  2 2 3 6 3 . 6 9  +!!I 33512*2C; 4-05  3P5GCl.07 
+-?b 1 ? 3 1 2 . 2 4  4-37 32337n. 27 4 - 9 3  31 2551 14 

C O N T I h J J u f D  2N FJEXT P A G E  



D I P E C T  ALL INQUIRIES  TO: (305) 448-2255 
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OCEAN BANK 
780 bI W I P n d  AVENUE MIAMI FLORIDA 33126 
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[=MER NUMBER PAGE NUMBER-'.\ _ _ _ _  ~- -SF .._. . . -~ 

F R O M  3-31-99 
10147349n5 

STATEMENT PERIOD 

* 

* - -  

4-Q9 
4 - 1 4  
4-19 
4 - 2 2  
4-27 
4- 33 

4-12 
4-35 
4-20 
4 - 2 3  
4 - 2 8  

4-13 
4-14 
4- ~6 
4- 29  

4-;1 
132464.  

33L736. 
217C3w 
11601. 

3676 .  

3 0  
73 
46 
88 
15 

274765.22  
50377.Q7 
25309047 
16719.79 

4976.15 

- - *  - - - -  
PJ n . - - - - -  

DATF 
4-ut ,  
4 - 3 0  
4-c1  
4-31 
4-\.I 7 
4-u1 
4 - d 6  
4-01 
4-15 
4-1 3 
4-14 
4-14 
4 - 2 1  
4-13 
4-13 

- - - -  
A M @lJ N T 
4 5 8 o b 5  

5756.9f3 
1320.83 
1316.00 
1012.54 
1066.75 
1'370 . 75 
1165013 

290.  73 
71 0 0  

5.w 

- - - -  
AMOUNT 

10000.@0 
3089.44 
1439.58 
1539.03 
1394.13 
1936.75 
1PC7*30  
1097.r)O 

2oc.T)o 
605 90 
12.31 

16C.37 
15OC.OC 
3138.33 

533.62 
6 3 3 . 7 1  

20579.96 
6550.88 
1355.00 
3776.46 
689.70 
123. 22 
61'3.85 
17.6il 

3 9 8 .  75 
250.0U 
137.22  
101 . 2 1  

16457 .  7 5  
1265.75 

l O O . C ! c  

DATE 
4-13 
4-06 
4-01 
4-d1 
4-38 
4-05 
4-05 
4-15 
4-19 
4-12 
4-1 3 
4-14 
4-12 
4-14  
4-13  
4-69 
4-09  
4-0 9 
4-15 
4 -13  
4-14 
4-15 
4-16 
4-16 
4-15 
4-14 
4-13  

1065 
1671 
1673 
1 b 7 5  
1577 
1579 

1572 
1674  
1576 
1675 
1660 
1682 
1 6 8 4  
1686 
1680 
1691* 
1693 
1695 
1697 
1699 
1?@l 
1703 
1706* 
17PO 
1716 
173 2 
1 7 1 4  
1715  
1718 
1720 
1722 
1 7 2 4  
1724 
1728 
1730 
1733* 
1735 
1737 
1739 
1741 

lbHl 
1583 
1685 
1687 
1 6 8 9  
1592 
1594 
1696 
1598 
17PO 
U P 2  
17"4 

1 7 c 3  
1711 
1713 
1715 
1717 
1713 
1721 
1723 
1725 
1727 
1 7 2 9  
1731 
1 7 3 4  
1725 
1738 
s 74'3 

i n ]  r 

33 .34  
579.00 

5277.13 
838.55  
372.75 

7 5 1  7.72 
361.97 

18759.8b 
378 . 3il 
275.83 

2425 2R 
152.57 
432 .34  
25'3.00 
386.55 

446.47 

4-12 
4-1 2 
4-13 
4-14  
G-16 
4-13 
4-14 
4-15 
4-16 
4-  14 
4-14 
4-15 
4-1 3 
4-1 3 
6-1 4 
4 - 1 3  
4-14 
4-14 
4 - 2 3  
I+-1 5 

4-13  
4-13 
4-1 5 
4-20 
4-29 
4-15 
4-21 
6-19 

50O.OU 
13905.26 
1012.56 
15r36.75 
1970.75: 
1165.12 
1968.83 

935.49 
1550 Q'J 
35C.C9 

lFoC13 
1757  @:I 
l n O C . C C l  

294.Q33 
43.41 

168.35 
1539.31? 
1394.12  
1906.75 

17.43 
1 1 4 4  
1745 
1 7 4 8  

4-15 
4-15 
4 - 2 3  
4 - l ?  

1743 
1744  
1747 
1749 

4 4 9  
4-15 
4-27 
4-21 
4-16 1751. 4-22 i i s i  

4-19 
I + - Z ?  
4-  zc, 
4 - 1 3  
r+-23 
4 - 2 6  

1753 
3.755 
1757 

4 - 2 3  
4-21 
4-13  
4-20 
6-22  
4-27 

174;3+ 
I 7 6 2  
1764 
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